
March 6, 2019 

To: All Interested Individuals and Firms 

County of El Dorado 
Chief Administrative Office 

Procurement & Contracts Division 
330 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667 

Phone (530)621-5830 Fax (530)295-2537 

Re: RFP 19-918-056 - On-Call Environmental Review Services 

The following questions regarding the subject RFP were received by the stated deadline of March 
1, 2019 by 5:00 p.m. Below are the questions and answers that the County has deemed appropriate and 
relevant with respect to the scope of services. 

1. Question: Is this a result of the on-call environmental consultant roster that was developed last 
year? 

Answer: No. 

2. Question: The RFP mentions that there is a Capital Improvement Program, Environmental 
Improvement Program document. Is it possible to get a copy of this? 

Answer: The document is available on the County's website at: 
https ://www.edcgov.us/Government/dot/Pages/cip.aspx 

3. Question: As requested in Ill. Proposal Minimum Requirements. #3, should the references be for 
the firm or specific individual? 

Answer: References should be for the firm; however, references may also be submitted for the 
project manager and technical leads. Please provide a minimum of two (2) references for the firm 
and a minimum of one (1) reference for the project manager and technical leads. 

Note: Response under Question 3 addresses similar questions received on the topic. 

4. Question: If the references are for the specific individual, how many should we provide per person? 

Answer: See response to question 3. 

5. Question: Item 9 of the Proposed Minim Requirements asks that we provide a completed and signed 
Exhibit 10-01, Consultant Proposal DBE Commitment Form, with our proposal. Page 1 of Exhibit 
10-1, Notice to Proposers DBE Information, however, specifies that we include both Forms 10-01 
and 10-02, Consultant Contract DBE Commitment, with our proposal. Which is correct? 

Answer: Please provide Form 10-01 with your proposal. Form 10-02 will be required from the 
selected firm(s) once cost negotiations are completed. · 
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6. Question: Do we include the following forms with our proposal - Exhibit C, interest of 
Consultant Disclosure Statement, and Exhibit D, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities? 

Answer: No. 

7. Question: Will we need to sign the potential addenda we return with our proposal? 

Answer: No. 

Thank you for your participation. 

Michele Weimer 
Purchasing Agent 
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